

From: Richard Ball

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 08, 2007

Subject:

FCC File No. 0014-EX-PL-2006

Message:

File No. 0014-EX-PL-2006
Ref. No. 4724

Mr. Ghaffari:

In response to your correspondence to BAE Systems" Mr. Richard Ball dated February 7, 2007 (Ref. No. 4724), this is to advise you of the following:

1. Yesterday, the FCC provided its coordination report (FAA Report) to BAE Systems. A scanned copy of the FAA Report has been sent directly to you by e-mail. The NG number for the FAA report is NG T070158.
2. Having just received the FAA Report, BAE Systems is in the process of reviewing it in detail to determine whether the recommended restrictions create serious problems with respect to BAE Systems" ability to conduct the experiment in support of the relevant contract. BAE Systems is also reviewing the FAA Report to determine if the assumptions upon which it was based were accurate.
3. Because of the detailed nature of the FAA Report, BAE Systems respectfully requests that the FCC not proceed with final processing and grant of the application under File No. 0014-EX-PL-2006 until BAE Systems has had sufficient time to fully examine the FAA Report, and to discuss the FAA Report directly with the FAA, if necessary. Please let undersigned counsel know if this is a problem in any way.
4. As requested, this message is being submitted through the ELS system, but because the ELS Reply to Correspondence link does not permit the attachment of documents, it is respectfully requested that the scan of the FAA Report provided to you by e-mail be associated with this Reply to Correspondence.

If any questions arise with respect to this message, please contact undersigned counsel.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems